
 

 
 

TO: Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Kimberly Drake  
Marketing Specialist, International 
  

DATE: December 21, 2021  

SUBJECT: New Roof Exhaust Fan Offering – Model RV-D 

 
Greenheck India is pleased to introduce the model RV-D direct drive centrifugal exhaust fan. This power 
roof ventilator offers a compact, lightweight design. The RV-D has a much lower profile than traditional 
tubular exhaust fans for a more aesthetically pleasing roof deck. Additional benefits include low operating 
costs, low maintenance needs, and our standard 1-year warranty with extended warranty options 
available. 
 
The RV-D is suitable for a variety of applications ranging from clean air exhaust to fumes and odors from 
bathrooms or light industrial applications. The RV-D can also be used for emergency smoke exhaust 
applications!  Consult the factory for more information.  
 
 
Sizes: 315, 400, 500 and 630mm  
 
Performance: Up to 22,170 cmh (13,049 cfm)  
 
Construction: Galvanized with aluminum wheel options 
 
For more information on Model RV-D click here to view the new product flyer.  
 
Contact your regional salesperson or email GIN Customer Service at GIN.service@greenheck.com 
with questions related about the new Model RV-D. 

https://content.greenheck.com/public/DAMProd/Original/10015/RVD_productinfo.pdf
mailto:GIN.service@greenheck.com

